



Purchasing Services

Post Office Box 2570
Waco, Texas 76702-2570
254-750-8062
Fax: 254-750-8063
www.waco-texas.com

Date: **09/13/2022**
RFQ No: **2022-054**
Commodity: **American Plaza to Exchange Parkway Water Transmission Line Improvements**
Purchasing Agent: **Daryle Bullard**

Closing Time: 2:00 P.M. CST, Thursday, October 18, 2022

Opening Time: 2:01 P.M. CST, Thursday, October 18, 2022

RFQ Opening Location: Operations Center, Purchasing Services Office, 1415 N. 4th St., Waco, TX 76707

Addendum No: 2

The above-mentioned RFQ invitation has been changed in the following manner. **Sign and return addendum to the Purchasing Office by the closing time and date with your RFQ response.** Returning this page signed by your authorized agent will serve to acknowledge this change. All other requirements of the invitation remain unchanged. If you have any questions, please call or stop by the Purchasing Office at the above address.

1. Revisions to the RFQ, Section IV. Requested Services, Subsection (4) Background

Firm: _____

Address _____

Signature of Person
Authorized to Sign Bid: _____

Signor's Name and Title
(print or type): _____

E-mail Address: _____

Date: _____ Telephone: _____ Fax: _____

CITY OF WACO
Addendum 2
RFQ 2022-054
American Plaza to Exchange Parkway Water Transmission Line Improvements

Revision to the RFQ Section IV (4) Page 7:

Background

The ~~wholesale water demand that serves the~~ IH-35 corridor ~~water demand~~ is projected to a significant rise by 2040. The proposed project will provide ~~the additional~~ transmission capacity required to meet this demand and supply for the southern portion of Pressure Plane 3. This project ~~consists of a replacement of~~ replaces the existing 16-inch water line with a 30-inch water line along SH 6. ~~This project~~ The proposed route extends from American Plaza, near Owens Lane Water Tower, tying into Schroeder Water Tower, and ~~ending ends~~ at Beverly Drive in Pressure Plane 3. ~~In addition to the 16-inch waterline replacement,~~ The updated water model ~~includes~~ a new 30-inch and 24-inch waterline ~~will need~~ to be installed for this project.

The as-built plans for the existing 16-inch water line can be found in Appendix D. All other associated as-builts can be found using the City of Waco's public GIS map. The GIS map is located under the Engineering Department of the City of Waco's website.

This is Project 25 of The City of Waco Water System Master Plan. Studies of historical and projected water demand, pressure plane maps, cost estimates, and other details can be found in The Water Master Plan. A link to the Water Master Plan can be found in Appendix E.